

# Accelerate: High-Dosage Tutoring Vendor Guide

#### **Tutoring Service Provider Guide**

The Accelerate: High-Dosage Tutoring Initiative is a result of Senate Bill 508 of the 2024 legislative session. This bill provides high-dosage tutoring for certain low-performing students in grades kindergarten through five that is school-day embedded. Tutoring providers for this initiative must meet all the following criteria:

- 1. Incorporate direct instruction by tutors using formative assessments aligned with grade-level content and Tier 1 classroom instruction.
- 2. Program sustained for a minimum of ten weeks.
- 3. Provide approximately 30 minute sessions embedded in the school day.
- 4. Uses assessments throughout the school year to monitor student progress.
- 5. Instruction based on high-quality instructional materials that are aligned with state content standards and are specifically designed for supplemental instruction.
- 6. Provided at a ratio of not higher than four students to one tutor.
- 7. Provided by high-quality tutor.
  - a. A person with training in using high-quality instructional materials and who receives ongoing oversight while providing high-dosage tutoring.
  - b. Staff of a high-quality tutoring provider.
  - c. Current or retired teachers.
  - d. Trained paraprofessionals.
- 8. Provided by a consistent tutor or by a limited, consistent set of tutors throughout the instructional period.
- 9. Based on researched-based best practices that are grounded in the science of reading and effective accelerated instruction strategies.

#### **Table of Contents**

Tutoring Content	Vendors
Literacy	Air Reading   Amplify   Conquer & Prosper eLearning: Join, Learn, Prosper   Encouraging Educators Learning Clinic   Future Forward   Hoot Reading   Ignite Reading   MaxScholar LLC   Now! Programs   OnYourMark Education   Once   OpenLiteracy   Pen to Paper   Teach For America: Ignite   Teach Resilience Education Consulting
Math	Edmentum EduSolve Consultants, LLC Math-A-Matics Tutoring Mathnasium of Ascension Mathnasium of South Baton Rouge
Literacy and Math	Academic Edge BookNook Canopy Tutoring Cignition, Inc CogniTutor Creating Endless Possibilities De La Rosa Tutoring D&R Community Enhancement Program DKZ Educational Solutions Glean Education

Hey Tutor
Infinitus Texas
Intervene K-12
Imagine Learning LLC
Kidzcorner Tutoring Program
Kumon Math & Reading
Leaders of Tomorrow
Learning Links Tutorial Center
Literacy Counts
Littera Education
Millennium Concepts
Mon Amie's Learning Lab
Ms. Nel's Learning Academy
Paper Education, Inc.
Passion for Literacy
Purple Ruler
SDM Academy
SmartStart Education
SOAR Education Consulting LLC
Splendid Success
Stride Tutoring
<u>StudentNest</u>
<u>Studyville</u>
Sylvan of Acadiana
Sylvan Learning of Southeast Louisiana
Tearless Tutoring & Enrichment Family Learning Center
The Learning Center of Cenla
Top Shelf Tutoring
Tutor Doctor of Evans
Tutored by Teachers
Tutoring In Session
Varsity Tutors for Schools

#### Below is a list of approved providers.

## **Air Reading**

Live-virtual reading tutoring with certified reading tutors. K to 5th grade. Boost confidence and improve skills while having lots of fun reading!

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Air Reading	K-5 Literacy •	Virtual •	5,000	469-288-5290	Xing@airreadingcla ss.com

#### **De La Rosa Tutoring Service LLC**

De La Rosa Tutoring Services, LLC was founded by an educational teacher dedicated to using her skills and talents as well as those of her team to provide resources and assistance to students to achieve their highest potential.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>De La Rosa Tutoring</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Virtual -	5,000	980-288-8397	<u>delarosatutoringservi</u> <u>ce@gmail.com</u>

## **D&R Community Enhancement Program**

The D&R Community Enrichment Program will offer mentoring, motivation and encouragement as well as low and high end tutoring.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>D&amp;R Community</u> Enhancement Program	K-5 Literacy and Math 🝷	In Per •	200	504-234-3144	<u>ron@dandrcommunity</u> .org

## **Pen to Paper**

Pen to Paper provides tutoring services with an emphasis on literacy. Our founder is a certified teacher with a Bachelor's Degree in Early Childhood Education and is pursuing a Master's in Gifted Education with an add-on in School Librarianship.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Pen to Paper	K-5 Literacy -	Hybrid -	1,000	225-313-9421	<u>Caitlin.smith@pent</u> opaperedu.com

## **Conquer & Prosper eLearning: Join, Learn, Prosper**

Conquer & Prosper eLearning empowers underserved communities with tailored, self-paced and instructor led programs, enhancing literacy and skills for students and young adults to achieve their goals.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Conquer &amp; Prosper</u> <u>eLearning: Join, Learn,</u> <u>Prosper</u>	K-5 Literacy -	Virtual •	250	225-846-1737	<u>Nesha@weconqu</u> <u>er.org</u>

#### **OnYourMark Education**

OnYourMark's virtual tutoring for K-3, rooted in the Science of Reading, significantly improves student reading. A randomized control trial study showed students gained 26 extra days learning letter sounds (K) + 51 extra days in decoding (1st grade).

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
OnYourMark Education	K-5 Literacy -	Virtual •	7,500	937-248-4544	<u>vgay@onyourmarke</u> <u>ducation.org</u> <u>thorvat@onyourmar</u> <u>keducation.org</u>

## **Canopy Tutoring**

Canopy Tutoring provides literacy and math tutoring for students in grades K-12. We provide highly-qualified and trained tutors who work with students in small groups either at their school sites or by scheduling directly with families.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Canopy Tutoring</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hybrid •	3,000	225-242-9293	Brooke@Canopyed.c om Elizabeth@canopyed .com

## **Encouraging Educators Learning Clinic**

Encouraging Educators Learning Clinic specializes in multisensory learning. I am a Dyslexia/Reading Therapist committed to teaching students to read using metacognitive development with audio/visual discovery awareness. Everyone loves to learn!

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Encouraging Educators Learning Clinic	K-5 Literacy •	In Pers •	20	504-432-6751	<u>encouragingeducato</u> <u>rsllc@gmail.com</u>

## **Leaders of Tomorrow**

Leaders of Tomorrow is designed to meet the needs of at-risk students in Grades K-5. The structure of our program allows us to meet the students where they are and begin to move them to where they should be academically and socially.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Leaders of</u> <u>Tomorrow</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	In Person •	60	817-313-5697	<u>kzimm2018@gmail</u> .com

#### **Millennium Concepts**

Millennium Concepts Tutoring is a premier tutoring service that aims to provide high-quality educational support to students in Reading and Math in grades K-8.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Millennium Concepts	K-5 Literacy and Math 🝷	Hybrid •	1,000	225-588-4720	<u>rock943090@gm</u> <u>ail.com</u>

## **Intervene K-12**

Intervene K-12 provides comprehensive academic interventions/tutoring in Math, Reading, and English Language Learner support, designed to drive measurable growth. Our services include assessments, analytics, and data-driven LIVE small group instruction/ high-impact tutoring. School leaders can depend on Intervene K-12 for seamless onboarding, implementation, setup, scheduling optimization, and assistance with Louisiana Department of Education workbook submissions. On average, our students experience a 26% increase in LEAP test scores for math and reading, along with significant improvements in English language proficiency.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Intervene K-12	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Virtual -	200,000+	855-345-3276	<u>proposals@interve</u> <u>ne.io</u> <u>sales@intervene.io</u>

## **SDM Academy**

SDM Tutoring offers personalized literacy and numeracy tutoring from K to 12th grade. Our expert tutors tailor lessons to each student's needs, fostering a love for learning and building essential skills for academic success.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
SDM Academy	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	In Person •	150	504-270-606 9	<u>sabrinadmarsh@gmai</u> l.com

## **The Learning Center of Cenla**

We believe in "Barriers to Brilliance" Our center specializes in providing targeted remediation, comprehensive evaluations, and progress monitoring.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>The Learning Center of</u> <u>Cenla</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hybrid •	500	318-446-5157	<u>support@tlcofameri</u> <u>ca.com</u>

## **Kidzcorner Tutoring Program**

Kidzcorner Tutoring is a program run by managing member Caroline Botley who is an educator in Louisiana for 23 years. Mission Kidzcorner will work to improve literacy and numeracy skills for students in grades K-5 to become lifelong learners.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Kidzcorner Tutoring</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🝷	In Per •	16	337-603-9437 337-499-5043	<u>KidzcornerTutoring@g</u> <u>mail.com</u> <u>caroline.botley@apsb.</u> <u>us</u>

#### **Mathnasium of Ascension**

Since 2011, Mathnasium of Ascension has been teaching math in a way that makes sense to kids, both in our learning center on Airline Hwy in Ascension Parish and online to students statewide. We're the math experts!

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Mathnasium of</u> <u>Ascension</u>	K-5 Math •	In Per •	150	225-744-0005	<u>ascension@mathnasi</u> <u>um.com</u>

## Mathnasium of South Baton Rouge

We are a Math-only learning center providing foundational tutoring for grades K-12. We assess each student to create customized learning plans to build their math skills. Mathnasium also provides homework help to support.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Mathnasium of South</u> <u>Baton Rouge</u>	K-5 Math 🔹	Hybrid -	30	225-246-7164	<u>southbatonrouge@ma</u> <u>thnasium.com</u>

## Mon Amie's Learning Lab

Mon Amie's also offers K-12 tutoring services in Mathematics, English Language Arts, Literacy, and Organizational Skills Training.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Mon Amie's Learning</u> Lab	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hybrid •	1,000	318-545-5525 x828	<u>amv@monamiesso</u> lutions.com

## **Teach For America: Ignite**

Ignite is a high-dosage tutoring model that fosters belonging and accelerates learning through virtual small group experiences for K-3rd grade students. It is led by results-driven tutors trained in the science of reading and receiving coaching.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Teach For America:</u> Ignite	K-5 Literacy -	Virtual -	900	225-819-6691 504-430-6001	<u>marie.mullen@teachf</u> <u>oramerica.org</u> <u>emily.KleinMorris@te</u> <u>achforamerica.org</u>

## **Tutoring In Session**

Tutoring in Session is a tax-exempt nonprofit organization under Section 501 (c)(3) that was established in 2015. It was formed exclusively for charitable and educational purposes to further educate students during out of school hours.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximu m # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Tutoring In Session	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	In Pers •	50	504-383-3516	tutoringinsession@g mail.com

## Studyville

Studyville offers comprehensive academic services, providing tutoring in in-person tutoring within schools or at one of our in-person locations.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Studyville</u>	K-5 Literacy a 🔹	In Per •	10,000	225-408-4553 (Baton Rouge) 318-541-8655 (Alexandria)	<u>info@studyville.com</u> <u>cenla@studyville.co</u> <u>m</u>

## Sylvan of Acadiana

Sylvan of Acadiana has helped students in reading/ELA and math for over 45 years. We are committed to making sure every child succeeds. In fact, Sylvan students achieve up to 3x more growth in their math and reading scores than their peers.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Acadiana Sylvan</u> <u>Learning Center</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🝷	In Pe •	1,000	337-232-7323	<u>christysharon@sylv</u> <u>anacadiana.com</u> <u>sylvanlafayette@syl</u> <u>vanacadiana.com</u>

## Sylvan Learning of Southeast Louisiana

Sylvan focuses on results and setting your child up for long-term success. We build academic confidence, ignite curiosity, and inspire a love for learning. For over 45 years, we've helped millions of students reach new levels of academic success.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Sylvan Learning of</u> Southeast Louisiana	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hyb •	1,000	504-885-5327	sylvanstevecarterregio nal@sylvansoutheastlo uisiana.com regionaldirector@sylva nsoutheastlouisiana.co <u>m</u>

## **Splendid Success**

Improving Reading/Math scores is a crucial aspect of education as it directly impacts students' academic success. Splendid Success will play a vital role in enhancing Reading/Math scores by providing support and resources to students.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Splendid Success	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	In Pe •	15	504-644-3036 504-810-8105	<u>selina@splendidsu</u> <u>ccess.net</u> <u>kyrstin@splendids</u> <u>uccess.net</u>

## **StudentNest**

StudentNest has over 20 years of experience offering tutoring services to school districts, schools, states, counties, cities, and other governmental agencies. We have served over 500,000 students across more than 3,000 schools.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>StudentNest</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🝷	Hybrid -	25,000+	661-463-9045 916-505-3508	<u>bkeller@studentne</u> <u>st.com</u> cjoshi@studentnes t.com

## **Passion for Literacy**

Passion for Literacy LLC is an online and in-person tutoring service that supports student growth and development in Louisiana Schools. We are a collection of Certified Louisiana Teachers, Tutor Specialists, and Administrators dedicated to Learning.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Passion for Literacy	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hybrid -	200	504-296-6337	<u>passionforliteracyll</u> <u>c@gmail.com</u>

#### **Future Forward**

Future Forward is an early literacy intervention that delivers research-based one-on-one K-5 tutoring and family engagement services. Our mission is to help children develop the reading skills they need to achieve better academic and career outcomes.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Future Forward	K-5 Literacy -	In Pe •	1,000	608-535-9174	<u>kbauerjones@future</u> forwardliteracy.org <u>kasia@futureforwar</u> dliteracy.org

## BookNook

BookNook provides high-impact, personalized tutoring (1:1 or small groups up to 1:4) in reading and math through an engaging online platform. Our evidence-based approach, combined with consistent tutor relationships, drives exceptional student outcomes. We successfully implemented High-Dosage Tutoring in East Baton Rouge during the 2023-24 school year in partnership with Louisiana Kids Matter and the Louisiana Department of Education.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>BookNook</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Virt •	100,000	407-202-4066 651-274-7514	<u>michelle.hanson@bo</u> <u>oknook.com</u> <u>mindi.woodson@boo</u> <u>knook.com</u>

## **Purple Ruler**

Purple Ruler is a global online school with bases in the UK, USA, Africa, and Asia. We build strong, inspired thinkers who learn with confidence. We're changing education for a changing world.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximu m # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Purple Ruler	K-5 Literacy and Math •	Virtu •	30,000	(860)-281-7480 (760)-483-9988	<u>enrol@purpleruler.c</u> om nabintu.k@purpleru ler.com

## **Glean Education**

Glean Education is a mission-driven organization that offers teacher training and coaching, school leader consulting, and direct to student intervention aligned with the Science of Reading research base.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Glean Education	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Virtual •	1,000	312-833-0073	jessica@gleaneducat ion.com

#### **Tutored by Teachers**

Tutored by Teachers delivers virtual, small-group, virtual Math/Literacy high-impact tutoring programs. Our programs are customized to school curriculum/needs, delivered by certificated/experienced teachers, and consistently drive student outcomes.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Tutored by Teachers	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Virtual -	5,000	424-337-1549	<u>rahul.reddy@tutored.l</u> <u>ive</u> <u>meganhudson@tutore</u> <u>d.live</u>

## **Ignite Reading**

Ignite Reading delivers 1:1 virtual tutoring that teaches every student the foundational skills they need to become a confident, fluent reader. We pair students with expert reading tutors for daily Science of Reading-based instruction.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Ignite Reading	K-5 Literacy -	Virtual •	100,000	830-591-7536 919-564-9916	Quinton.Murr@ignite- reading.com jason@ignite-reading. com

## **Imagine Learning LLC**

Imagine Learning leads in digital-first curricula, virtual instruction, speech-language teletherapy, and tutoring. Collective partnership with 7500+ K-12 districts connects technology and knowledge mastery to serve millions of students annually.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Imagine Learning	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Virtual -	25,000	381-548-1980 985-317-7371	roe.wilkinson@imagi nelearning.com jennifer.vaccaro@ima ginelearning.com

#### **SmartStart Education**

SmartStart Education partners with Louisiana Believes to enhance student success through personalized tutoring. SmartStart offers tutoring ELA and Math with a certified tutor at your child's school. We work with students in grades K through 5.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
SmartStart Education	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	In Pers •	1,000	888-850-7749 888-290-4373	<u>aharris@smartstarte</u> <u>ducation.com</u> <u>iaronson@smartstar</u> <u>teducation.com</u>

#### **DKZ Educational Solutions**

An after-school program that services students in all subjects but specializes in Reading and Math for grades K-5th.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
DKZ Educational Solutions	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	In Pers •	40	817-905-1526	<u>dkzllc21@gmail.com</u>

## Academic Edge

Academic Edge, founded by Megan Beck and Blair Jeanise, was created by educators who understand the challenges students and parents face in pursuing quality education. We offer enrichment & remediation programs to meet the diverse needs of ALL students.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Academic Edge	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hybrid -	1,000	318-792-9944 318-613-4382	<u>megan@academice</u> <u>dgela.com</u> <u>blair@academicedg</u> <u>ela.com</u>

## **SOAR Education Consulting LLC**

SOAR Education Consulting is a multifaceted educational organization dedicated to enhancing the teaching and learning experience for educators and students in Louisiana. Our mission is to foster academic excellence and critical thinking.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
SOAR Education	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	In Person 🔹	250	225-337-7636	<u>soareducationcons</u> <u>ultingllc@gmail.co</u> <u>m</u>

#### **Paper Education Inc.**

Our company mission is to deliver educational equity through personalized learning and provide a level playing field for ALL students. In addition to other services and supports, Paper provides live, virtual high-dosage, high-impact tutoring.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Paper Education Inc.	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Virtual -	4,500	514-516-3178	<u>madison@paper.co</u> paul@paper.co

#### **Stride Tutoring**

Stride Tutoring offers live, virtual, synchronous tutoring from state-certified teachers, as well as planning and instruction, individual or small-group sessions, a tutoring management platform, session feedback, and detailed reporting.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Stride Tutoring	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Virtual -	30,000	917-705-3095 941-759-0016	<u>rbelous@stridetuto</u> <u>ring.com</u> <u>jmoore@stridetutor</u> <u>ing.com</u>

## Varsity Tutors for Schools

Varsity Tutors offers the largest live online tutoring platform in the United States. The company was founded in 2007 to help make high-quality tutoring from subject-matter expert tutors more accessible. The company's original focus was on serving consumers (parents). Varsity Tutors for Schools was launched in 2021 to positively impact students through large-scale high-dosage tutoring models that are built for district-wide scale. The company has worked with more than 500 school districts in that time to implement customized tutoring programs via timely, efficient, and efficacious implementations. In the past year alone, more than 5 million hours of 2-way, live video-based intensive instruction has been delivered through the proprietary Varsity Tutors platform. Varsity Tutors is the flagship brand of Nerdy Inc., a publicly-traded company on the New York Stock Exchange.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Varsity Tutors for</u> <u>Schools</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Virtual +	100,000	321-297-1911	<u>brandy.martin@var</u> <u>sitytutors.com</u> <u>mark.defranco@var</u> <u>sitytutors.com</u>

#### **Teach Resilience Educational Consulting**

Teach Resilience aims to offer a comprehensive range of educational services and build positive relationships with the members of the educational system to ensure improvement of educational experiences, performances, and outcomes.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Teach Resilience</u> <u>Educational</u> <u>Consulting</u>	K-5 Literacy -	In Person •	25	318-417-6156	<u>teachresilienceedu</u> @gmail.com

#### **Tutor Doctor of Evans**

Stride Tutoring offers live, virtual, synchronous tutoring from state-certified teachers, as well as planning and instruction, individual or small-group sessions, a tutoring management platform, session feedback, and detailed reporting.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Tutor Doctor of Evans	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hybrid -	400,000	504-732-0502	<u>mwashington@tuto</u> <u>rdoctor.com</u> <u>tdevans@tutordoct</u> <u>or.com</u>

#### Ms. Nell's Learning Academy

Ms. Nell's Learning Academy provides personalized tutoring for K-8 students, specializing in math and reading. Our tailored approach supports academic growth, fosters confidence, and promotes success in a fun, engaging learning environment.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Ms. Nell's Learning</u> <u>Academy</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hybrid -	20	504-206-9833	<u>howardgaynell@gma</u> <u>il.com</u>

## **Literacy Counts**

Literacy Counts addresses unfinished learning through high-dosage, individualized literacy and math tutoring. Our goal is to expedite academic progress through a coherent instructional approach to prepare and empower students for academic success.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Literacy Counts	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hybrid -	200	985-205-3078	<u>blogan@literacyco</u> <u>untsllc.com</u> <u>rlogan@literacycou</u> <u>ntsllc.com</u>

#### **Top Shelf Tutoring**

Top Shelf Tutoring offers personalized, virtual tutoring in math and literacy/writing for K-12 students. Specializing in math and literacy, we operate 7 days a week from 8:00 AM to 9:00 PM, providing targeted support to boost academic success.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Top Shelf Tutoring	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Virtual -	2,500	504-699-1464 504-677-6772	topshelftutoringllc@ gmail.com recruitment.topshelft utoringllc@gmail.co m

## **Tearless Tutoring & Enrichment Family Learning Center**

Tearless Tutoring & Enrichment Family Learning Center offers personalized high-quality tutoring services both online and in-person across Louisiana.Our certified educators and qualified paraeducators are committed to empowering learners of all levels.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Tearless Tutoring	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hybrid -	250	337-400-1922	<u>tearfreelearning@g</u> <u>mail.com</u>

#### **Littera Education**

Littera partners with schools and districts to customize high-quality, high-dosage tutoring, designed to unlock student potential and foster success in Reading, Math, and English Language Acquisition.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximu m # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Littera Education	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Virtual 🝷	5,000	413-250-3056	<u>chrisa@litteraeduc</u> <u>ation.com</u> <u>maria@litteraeduca</u> <u>tion.com</u>

## **Creating Endless Possibilities**

Tutoring services are delivered by high-performing educators with a history of strong results. Through small group, in-person sessions, tutors build students' confidence by fostering meaningful relationships and delivering engaging lessons.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximu m # of Student s	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Creating Endless</u> <u>Possibilities</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🝷	Hybrid -	500	225-610-7484	<u>kskipper@cepcons</u> <u>ultingagency.com</u>

## **Hey Tutor**

HeyTutor provides in-person and synchronous at-scale HDT services. Qualified tutors provide frequent, small-group sessions to deliver state-aligned K-12 ELA/Math curricula to bridge knowledge gaps infused with cultural pedagogy and resiliency skills.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Hey Tutor</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hybrid -	10,000	818-867-3112 818-867-3120	<u>Melissa@HeyTutor.</u> <u>com</u> <u>Joanna@HeyTutor.c</u> <u>om</u>

## MaxScholar LLC

MaxScholar realizes that learning to read with understanding is a complicated process and involves multiple components.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
MaxScholar LLC	K-5 Literacy -	Virtual -	5,000	917-703-1718 305-799-4166	<u>dr.levy@maxscholar.</u> <u>com</u> <u>eglevy@bellsouth.n</u> <u>et</u>

## **Kumon Math & Reading**

Kumon's mission is to increase students' confidence and improve reading literacy rates, which has allowed 90% of the students who entered our program as remedial learners to advance into gifted schools, accelerated, or advanced placement programs.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Kumon Math &amp;</u> <u>Reading</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	In Pe •	200	225-753-2009	<u>kylepalmer@ikumo</u> <u>n.com</u>

## **Learning Links Tutorial Center**

Learning Links is committed to providing high-quality instructional tutoring services. We are PASSIONATE about helping students learn and grow. With a focus on academic excellence and personal growth, we strive to be the go-to resource for tutoring.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Learning Links</u> <u>Tutorial Center</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hybrid -	50	318-663-1240	<u>linksofkl337@gmail</u> .com

#### **Cignition**, Inc.

Cignition delivers high-impact, small-group virtual tutoring for ELA and math, K-12. Support for diverse learners, including ELL and special needs. Research-based, focusing on data-informed instruction and collaborative learning.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Cignition, Inc.	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Virtual •	5,000	510-999-6935 510-946-7750 ext 6	tonir@cignition.com dalcaraz@cignition. com

## **Infinitus Texas**

Infinitus Texas delivers equitable education outcomes, empowering every student to succeed.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Infinitus Texas</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hybrid •	3,000	504-701-4277 281-687-7844	<u>horace@infinitustx.</u> <u>com</u> julius@infinitustx.c om

## CogniTutor

CogniTutor offers one-on-one tutoring to help K-12 students improve in literacy and math. We customize lessons, align with state standards, and partner with schools and agencies to provide equitable education and foster independent learning.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>CogniTutor</u>	K-5 Literacy and Math 🔹	Hybrid -	200	813-798-7441 863-345-1510	<u>support@cognitutor</u> .com <u>heidi.cognitutor@g</u> <u>mail.com</u>

## **Math-A-Matics Tutoring**

Tired of students falling behind? Stressed over homework? Confused by new strategies? Let Math-A-Matics Tutoring help! We empower K-12 students to Catch Up, Keep Up, and Get Ahead with confidence building strategies that make math make sense!

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Math-A-Matics</u> Tutoring	K-5 Math •	Virtual •	5,000	281-371-9743 832-598-7245	partners@mathama ticstutoring.com info@mathamaticst utoring.com

## Edmentum

Edmentum's research-backed learning solutions, combined with empowered educators, can transform students' lives. We collaborate with K–12 educators globally to create, implement, and maintain our programs, so every student has the chance to thrive.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Edmentum</u>	K-5 Math •	Virtual •	1,000+	985-630-4890 206-489-1024	Lance.Peytavin@ed mentum.com Adele.Terry@edme ntum.com

## Amplify

Amplify's live-virtual tutoring, aligned to the Science of Reading, builds K-6 students' proficiency and confidence. Engaging, high-quality lessons driven by mCLASS DIBELS data, highly-trained tutors, comprehensive program support, and real results.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>Amplify</u>	K-5 Literacy •	Virtual •	10,000+	337-298-7833	<u>whebert@amplify.c</u> om tutoring@amplify.c om

## **Hoot Reading**

Tier 3, 1:1 online K-5 high dosage tutoring with a consistent certified teacher. Hoot Reading is assessment informed, includes progress monitoring, and has increased reading gains up to 3x more than non-participating peers.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Hoot Reading	K-5 Literacy •	Virtual -	5,000	833-456-4668 833-456-4668	<u>katie@hootreading</u> . <u>com</u> schools@hootreadi ng.com

## **OpenLiteracy**

OpenLiteracy provides high-impact 1:1 remote tutoring that empowers 1st–5th graders to achieve remarkable literacy growth. Students work with certified teachers to experience engaging,

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>OpenLiteracy</u>	K-5 Literacy •	Virtual •	1,000	412-545-3176	<u>hello@openliteracy.</u> <u>com</u>

#### Once

Once is an early-reading program for kindergarten that upskills school-based support staff to deliver daily, one-on-one, in-person instruction. All instruction is video recorded and instructors receive weekly, live video coaching from the Once team.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
Once	Kindergarten Literacy -	In Pe •	3,000	510-403-1559	<u>mindy@tryonce.co</u> <u>m</u>

## **NOW!** Programs

NOW! Programs® delivers high-dosage, evidence-based literacy intervention using live online instruction. Our structured, speech-to-print approach has been proven to empower struggling readers to achieve lasting success.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
NOW! Programs	K-5 Literacy •	Virtual •	200	704-964-2054	<u>becky@nowprogra</u> <u>ms.com</u>

#### **EduSolve Consultants, LLC**

EduSolve Consultants, a team of certified educators, has successfully served Louisiana and recently expanded nationwide. We close achievement gaps for at-risk students and develop high-quality leaders and teachers across the country.

Company Name	Content Area/Grade Levels Supported	Delivery Method	Maximum # of Students	Phone Number	Email Address
<u>EduSolve Consultants,</u> LLC	K-5 Math •	Hybrid •	50 per site	504-564-2371	jwilliams@edusolve consultants.com